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LORD NELSON PUBLIC HOUSE

Overview

Heritage Category:
Listed Building

Grade:
Il

List Entry Number:
1378806

Date first listed:
14-May-1974

Statutory Address:
LORD NELSON PUBLIC HOUSE, 48, STANHOPE STREET
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© Crown Copyright and database right 2021. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number
100024900.

© British Crown and SeaZone Solutions Limited 2021. All rights reserved. Licence number 102006.006.
Use of this data is subject to Terms and Conditions
(https://historicengland.org.uk/terms/website-terms-conditions/).

The above map is for quick reference purposes only and may not be to scale. For a copy of the full scale map, please see the
attached PDF - 1378806.pdf

(https://mapservices.HistoricEngland.org.uk/printwebservicehle/StatutoryPrint.svc/402245/HLE_A4L Grade|HLE _AS

The PDF will be generated from our live systems and may take a few minutes to download depending on how busy our servers
are. We apologise for this delay.

This copy shows the entry on 18-Oct-2021 at 15:34:33.

Location

Statutory Address:
LORD NELSON PUBLIC HOUSE, 48, STANHOPE STREET

The building or site itself may lie within the boundary of more than one authority.
County:
Greater London Authority

District:
Camden (London Borough)



Parish:
Non Civil Parish

National Grid Reference:
TQ 29086 82487

Details

CAMDEN
TQ2982SW STANHOPE STREET 798-1/93/1526 (East side) 14/05/74 No.48 Lord Nelson Public House
GV I

Terraced public house. ¢1899. Red brick with stucco ground and 1st floor and dressings. 4 storeys and cellars. 2 windows.
Recessed, wooden C20 reproduction public house frontage of 3 windows (small panes) and panelled dado; glazed door. Flanked
by stucco pilasters supporting at 1st floor level panelled dado to large 8 window (transom and mullion), architraved lunette with
keystone inscribed "Estab. 1803/rebuilt 1899". Cornice at 2nd floor level; inscribed "Ye Lord Nelson" in panelled band above. 2nd
floor with 2 architraved, segmental-arched, 2-light transom and mullion casements with keystones; 2 narrow stucco bands.
Continuous sill band at 3rd floor with central segmental arched 3-light casements having scroll supported surround, scrolled
pediment with central feature surmounted by broken pediment. Wrought-iron bracket carrying circular sign board. INTERIOR:
long, narrow bar with counter to left. Counter and back bar early or mid-C20, upper part of counter front embellished with
scenes, c1950, of the Battle of Trafalgar.

Listing NGR: TQ2908682487

Legacy

The contents of this record have been generated from a legacy data system.
Legacy System number:
478161

Legacy System:
LBS

Legal

This building is listed under the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 as amended for its special
architectural or historic interest.

End of official listing
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